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MEMORANDUM FOR whem It May Concern

SUBJECT: tLetter of Recommendation for keats, Mickey Jdr..,. 5SrG,

I would like to recommend SFC Keats Tor the karrant
raining Course, aviation branch., 3IPC Ksats would makza an
outstanding warrant officer. He recantly graduateag Trom the 57N

Utility Helicopter Repsirer Colurse, in which h2 was a ~ongr
Graduate. While in the courses, he completed the Smart Trocd
Program, and scoresd 240 pocints on the APFT. He is hignly
motivated and a self-starting individual, During =he ccur
gave up some of nis free time to assist our Uperations sec
develooing a sprzadsheet for important personnel data. =P L
truly mission griented, and is definitely officer material

2. SPC <eats has a Bacheleor of Arts degree in Psyczhology and an
Associate Degrese in Business Administration from Stockion State
—ollege., New Jerszy. Tnis demonstrates that be has the ce2sire
and ability to learn. SPC Keate is an ocutstanding, well-rounced
soldier, and deserves this opporitunity to excel.
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